
 

 

                                              GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY 

                                      INTERNAL MEMORANDUM 
 

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNIT 
 

           
 

 
EXTENTION OF THE BID VALIDITY PERIOD  

 

SCMU 06/2024 

Bid Description: APPOINTMENT OF POOL OF CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS. 

 

 

 

Please be informed that the validity period of the above-mentioned bids which was advertised and 

closed on 02 April 2024 has been extended for a period of three months, until 02 October 2024. 

 

 Hope you find the above in order 

 

________________________                                  

Manager: SCMU  Mr. D Mhangwana   

2cipal manager Municipal Manager   

 
TO: The Municipal Manager  
        Mr. D Mhangwana                                                           REF: Mrs Z Ramothwala 
   
                                                 
                                               
              
FROM:  Supply Chain Management Unit                            DATE: 28 June 2024      


